

Nikita Chebykin

Back-End /
Smart Contract
Developer

About

Nikita Chebykin

+7-906-217-2444

<https://chebyk.in>

nikita@chebyk.in

<https://github.com/chebykin>

A proficient developer with 8 years experience.

Started his career as a back-end developer. Worked with different back-end frameworks and languages. Has basic skills in building front-end apps too.

The last 3 years worked as a Solidity developer. Experienced in architecting complex and secure smart contract systems.

Skills

Node.js, PHP, Go, Python, Mocha, Ruby on Rails, PostgreSQL, Redis, Vue, Heroku, DigitalOcean, AWS, GitLab CI, Travis CI, Github Actions

Blockchain-specific: Ethereum, Solidity, Web3.js, Truffle, Parity Substrate, IPFS, OpenZeppelin/Contracts, Aragon Apps, Bonding Curves

Experience

Galt Project / Solidity Developer

May 2018 - July 2020, Kaliningrad

- Developed the project smart contract infrastructure which includes DAO, marketplace, token with bonding curve calculated supply, land plot double-ownership checks.
- Extracted commonly used patterns into publicly available libraries and repos
- Implemented smart contract unit and integration tests
- Configured CI/CD for project services and contracts
- Deployed the project test network, the network explorer and RPC endpoints

Skills: Ethereum, Solidity, Web3.js, Truffle, Node.js, Parity Substrate, OpenZeppelin/Contracts, Aragon, GitLab CI, Travis CI, Github Actions

<https://galtproject.io>

EthToolbox / Front-End developer

January 2019 - now

A personal project which facilitates Solidity developer routine tasks.

Skills: Front-end, Vue, Web3.js

<https://eth-toolbox.com>

Postcardbox.io / Lead developer

December 2016 - April 2017, Kaliningrad

Was a partner in a project and coordinated work process of a developers team. Migrated the service from Heroku to Docker Swarm.

Skills: Ruby on Rails, Redis, AWS, Team management

(NDA-protected) / Software developer

February 2015 - March 2018, Remote

Developed and supported SDKs in different programming languages. The SDKs aimed to provide an API abstraction for a developer so he could use convenient language tools for asynchronous calls instead of working with it on HTTP/WS level.

Skills: PHP, Go, Python and Node.js

Upwork / Ruby on Rails Developer

December 2013 - January 2015, Remote

Worked remotely for Upwork customers. Accomplished several RoR projects like a dating website and e-commerce offer aggregator.

Skills: Ruby, Ruby on Rails, Heroku, Angular v1

<https://www.upwork.com/o/profiles/users/~01e8e3f611509658c3/>

Defa / PHP Developer

May 2012 - November 2013, Moscow

Supported existing PHP projects. Developed and supported CMS plugins.

Skills: PHP, Bitrix CMS

<https://www.defa.ru/>

Mail.ru / Spam Analyst

December 2009 - April 2011, Moscow

Skills: Python, Regular expressions

<https://mail.ru/>

Education

Moscow State University of Economics, Statistics, and Informatics (MESI) / Specialist in Finance

September 2006 - January 2011, Moscow

